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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 19-5-1

X
In the Matter of the Application of S MEMORANDUM OF
. o DECISION GRANTING
SURENDRA SHARMA , AREA VARIANCES
#98-8.
X

WHEREAS, SURENDRA SHARMA, Clintonwood Drive, New Windsor, New York
12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a S ft. and 12 ft. front yard
variance and 3 f. 5 in. side yard variance on existing single-family residence located at comer of
22 Clintonwood Drive in an R-4 zone; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 9th day of March, 1998 before the Zoning
Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared together with Jeffrey Lease Real Estate Broker,
before the Board for this Apphcatnon, and

WHEREAS, there was one spectator appearing at the public hearing.

WHEREAS, the person appearing at the hearing had questions but no objections once
those questions were answered; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the
public hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the
following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision
in this matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed by
law and in The Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:

(a) The property is a single-family residence located in a neighborhood of single-family
residences.

(b) The property has been in existence for approximately 32 years.

(c) The Applicant is now seeking to sell the premises although it appears to be too
closetotheroadway accordmgtothewrrent standards



(d) There is no certificate of occupancy in the Building Inspector’s file although
building permits and all other necessary documents have been issued.

(e) Because the property is located on the corner ofa roadway, it is legally considered
to have two front yards although in actual practice there is one front yard and a side yard. The
location of the house has not changed since it was built nor has the location of the roadway.

(f) There are no exterior changes proposed by the Applicant. No shrubbery will be
added or removed and no permission to add to the house is sought.

(g) There have been no complaints, formal or informal, about the house or its location
since its location since its construction.

(h) The variances sought are the smallest variances possible considering the location of
the house and the roadway.

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the
following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in
this matter:

1. The requested variances will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties.

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the
benefits sought.

3. The variances requested are not substantial in relation to the Town regulations but
nevertheless is warranted.

4. The requested variances will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district.

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is not self-
created.

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variances are granted, outweigh the
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community.

7. The requested variances are appropriate and are the minimum variances necessary and
adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law and at the
same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and
welfare of the community. '

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area



NOW THEREFORE, BE lT

o RESOLVED that the Zomng Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a
, requestforaSﬁ and 12 ft. 4 in. ﬁ'ontyardvananceand3 ft. 5in. sndeyardvananceforan

~~existing single-family residence on a corner 1ot at the above address in an R-4 zone as sought by
the Applicant in accordance with plans filed with the Bulldmg Inspector and presented at the
public beanng

BE IT FURTI[ER

RESOLVED that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and Applicant.

Dated: Apnl 27, 1998.
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March 9, 1998 . ' : 27

SHARMA, SURENDRA

" MR. NUGENT: Request for 5 ft. and 12 ft. 4 in. front
yard variance and 3 ft. 5 in. side yard variance on
existing single-family residence on corner lot at 22
Clintonwood Drive in an R-4 zone.

Mr. Jeff Lease appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MR. LEASE: My name is Jeff Lease, I'm from Lease Real
Estate, I’m coming back to you representing Dr. Sharma.

MR. KANE: Do you want to see if anybody wants to
speak?

MR. NUGENT: Is anyone here to speak on the Sharma
issue?

MR. LEASE: The property at 22 Clintonwood Drive has
been in existence for 32 years, built in 1966, it was
originally built by the Ruscutti family, transferred
ownership to the O0’/Berns, O’Berns to Sharma and now I’m
before you now for a fourth title transfer, which is
needing Certificate of Occupancy missing from the file.
We have all of our other requirements through the
building department regarding safety of the electrical
system of the house and the building and the house is
getting for the first time it appears in 32 years an
actual C.0. The only thing that is outstanding are the
setbacks that have been in place since the house was
built. The side yard and two front yards because the
house sits on a corner lot, it’s been designated as
having two front yards are compromised by both the
angle of the roadway and the curvature of, the skewing
of the house and the lot. This particular house sits
on two lots and it represents one of the largest lots
within that subdivision. The application as it’s laid
out asked whether there would be any adverse affects by
granting this application and in the opinion of Dr.
Sharma and Dan Lucia who prepared the application and
myself, since the house has existed for so many years,
there will be no exterior change with title transfer of
the house, no shrubbery added, no addition to the
‘house, just asking it to be permitted as it has for all
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:these years. The only way really to remedlate the
‘situation is to -tear down essentlally four corners of

the house or three corners where it beglns ‘to encroach

and I belleve you have a copy of thls survey plan.

HR KRIEGER' In order to comply with the zoning, your

_have to move the whole house.

MR. LEASE: We don’t have to move the house, we just

have to chop it.

MR. KANE: Which is economically not feasible?

MR. LEASE: Economically not feasible. What I‘d like
to say though is that the house, even though that it

does not conform to some of

it would to any other house
lines up, the front face of
adjacent, just happens that
at that very point.

the strictest setbacks is

~in substantial conformance to the appearance of the
'nelghborhood that the house

sits about as far away as

in the neighborhood and

the house lines up with the
Clintonwood Drive bends in

MR. KRIEGER: 1It’s a one-family house in a neighborhood

of one famlly houses?

MR. LEASE: Yes and will remain as such.

MR. KANE: When was the house built?

MR. BABCOCK: ’66.

MR. LEASE: It was built at almost the exact same time
as zoning went into effect and it’s kind of a question

as to what came first.

MR. KANE: Just not enough evidence to prove that it
was in before zoning but there is--

MR. BABCOCK: There is a buildiug permit.

MR. LEASE: There is a building permit but there was
never a final C.0. issued and there is all other kinds

of inconsistencies.
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MR. KRIEGER: For the record, it's a. questlon which has
" been ~explored and I think the appllcant satisfied that
" he could not meet the burden of proof Wthh 'is required
of him ta prove ‘that it pre-exlsts zonlng.

HR.,KANE. " But I wanted  to- get on the record that
there’s some evidence that that was started at least in
7"1966’7" ' , =

MR. KRIEGER: Yes.

MR. LEASE: At least within the subdivision of
Clintonwood Drive, the second half of it, it is one of
the oldest homes in the neighborhood. And in fact, I
have photographs which I have copied here which
‘actually show not very clearly here, that the road was
‘gravel at the time that the house was completed. So it
was a little unclear as to exactly how far the house
sat back from the road even from when it was first
built.

MR. TORLEY: Too bad they are not dated.

MR. LEASE: They are not dated, no, I got them from the
only surviving Ruscutti left. That is basically the
strictest interpretation of this determination is
‘whether there will be any undesirable effect produced
within the neighborhood, I think not as it was an
existing condition which predates nearly every home in
the neighborhood. Whether this applicant here, Dr.
Sharma, has caused this condition. No, he hasn’t, he
inherited it and really didn’t know that- this was a
problem until we went for the C.0. and this
application. And whether there’s going to be any
adverse effect here, environmental or physical on the
neighborhood, there are no exterior changes that will
occur with the transfer of this title. And then
finally, whether there will be any difficulty in
mitigating this problem. Well, yeah, the corners of
"the house that you would need to take off would be the
garage corner, a bedroom corner and the other garage
corner, so it’s a lousy looklng house. -

- . MR. KANE: The snallest variances poss1b1e you wouldn't
need one of these varlances 1f it wasn't a corner lot
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"‘sorydurahvé two front yards on this property?
- MR. NUGENT: Right.

MR. LEASE:,‘Yes, there are two front yards on this
property. : )

_MR. KRIEGER: You haven’t asked for more than yéﬁ need?
.HR. LEASE: No.
MR. KANE: -No more questions.
MR. TORLEY: No.
MR. KRIEGER: All set.
MR. NUGENT: I‘11l accept a motion.

'MR. KANE: I move that we grant the requested
.variances. »

MR. NUGENT: Just one minute, I’d like to open it up to
the audience if anybody has something they’d like to
question?

MS. ANN ALTOMARE: Yeah, I do, I have lived on
Clintonwood for 29 years. Could someone please explain
to me why a variance wasn’t given or requested when Mr.
Ruscutti sold that property. Mr. Ruscutti sold to it
O’Bern, O’Bern to Dr. Sharma, how come all of a sudden
this comes up and there’s no certificate?

MR. KANE: The banks.
MR. NUGENT: The banks are much more strict.
MR. KANE: Banks,require C.0.s8, it’s really not the
.- towns, it’s the bank that want it, they come and say we
want the paperwork. Banks are much more picky than

they used to be and that is the truth.

MR. KRIEGER: By used to be, that is within the last
two years. ‘ : .
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MR. KANE: We see it all the time and it’s not the town
‘that is forcing this issue, it’s the banks that want
the paperwvork. ' '

MRS. ALTOHARE: When a house is sold, isn’t it
surveyed? ‘

MR. KANE: Yes, but that has nothing to do with the
C.0. Other banks would accept surveys that could be
seven years old and they’ll accept it. Other banks,
even if you have a one year old one, they want a brand
new one right then and there.

MR. KRIEGER: Even if the present survey is the same as
all the other surveys, not always, even if it is the
same in the past, certain theoretical discrepancies
which may have existed were overlooked or ignored by
lending institutions as being inconsequential and
something that didn’t concern them. Now, with the
change in their approach, everything concerns them, so
that which was considered trivial two years ago is no
longer trivial and necessitates such an application.
It’s entirely possible when the present owner of the
premises bought it as well as the prior owner, the
lending institutions may have known about it but simply
didn’t care and therefore, no application was necessary
at thet point.

MR. TORLEY: Nor did they need one.

MR. KANE: For instance, to give you an example, I
refinanced my house and I heard back from the bank that
I didn’t have a C.0. for a structure on my property and
the structure turned out to be a dog house. Okay?

MRS. ALTOMARE: I have nothing against Dr. Sharma, he’s
been my neighbor, but I was just wondering, it’s
ludicrous.

MR. NUGENT: VYou’re absolutely right, it is, if you
don’t have one on your house, you’re going to go
through the same thing. :

MRS. ALTOMARE: Me? When I sell my house, I better
not.
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_ e>uR KRIEGER.A Ludicrous though it nay be, it is the
-;oreallty of 1998., , N o

fHR TORLEY~ If you don't know whether you have one or
: 'not, you - .can come 1n and nake ‘an appolntment ‘with Mike,
~ _.one of his staff glve you a hand to make sure. the

,’_paperwork is there. ‘ .- -

MRS. ALTOMARE: Well, I‘11 be back and I‘1l1 make sure I

) have one.

MR. ?ORLEY: Not on your busy day.

MR. NUGENT: Any other questlons from the audience?
I’1l close the public hearing and open it back up to
the. board. I’1ll accept a motlon.

MR. KANE°' I’d llke to make a motlon that we grant the
'requested varlances at 22 cllntonwood Drive.

MR. REIS: Second it.

ROLL CALL

MR. KANE AYE

MR. REIS = AYE

MR. TORLEY AYE
' MR. NUGENT  AYE

MS. OWEN ~ AYE
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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR IO
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR #b’g’ _ fg
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (914)563-4630 TO
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS.

DATE:  23/98. B | o % oﬁ‘u{)
APPLICANT: Surendra Sharma 7
22 Clintwood Drive '
New Windsor, New York 12553
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: February 3, 1998
FOR : #121-1Issued on 11/15/66
LOCATED AT: 22 Clintwood Drive
ZONE: R-4 |
DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: 19-5-1
IS blSAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

- 1. Existing one family house does not mect minimum front yard set-back for a corﬁe; lot.-



PERMITTED

35

. BUILDING'INSPECTOR

MAX. BLDG. HT.

" FLOOR AREA RATIO:

MIN. LIVABLE AREA:

DEV. COVERAGE:

PROPOSED OR " VARIANCE
AVAILABLE: . REQUEST:
ZONE: R4  USE: 10-E Bulk Tables | 4814-B2
MIN. LOT AREA:
MIN LOT WIDTH: A ‘
&_REOLD_E&ONIYD- ?)77‘ A0 ' »‘b I
READ Faet N A5 A28 \3 Y,
REQ'D. SIDE YD: = L TR
REQD. TOTAL SIDE YD: '
REQ'D REAR YD:
REQ’D FRONTAGE:

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE ,W/ ATTACHED MAP

.
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 TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE.

§ 98-8

Date: 2/20/98

" I. Appli t'xﬁfsfmatidﬁs - B —
(CP'SURENDRA M. SHARMA & RITA SHARMA, 464 River Rd., Newburgh, NY 1255¢
Name, address and phone of Applicant) ] (Qwner »
(b) e A S CARTSTINE TRONCART )37 City Terr. Nars ﬁgzhuiggét
= =1 N1 N1
(c) SName, gddreoss, AN Rhone 9T BRrrhaNet: °Ra 25N E \Windsor, NY 12553

(Name, address and phone of attorney) (914) 561-7700

(d)

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect)

II. Application type:

{ ) Uée Variance ( ) Sign Variance
(X)) Area Variance , ( } Interpretation
III. Property Information: '
(a)p R-X 22 Clintonwood Drive, New Windsor 19-5-1 160* x 100!
(Zone) (Address) (S B L) (Lot size)

(b) what other zones lie within 500 ft.? N/A

(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this
application?_yes - sale .

(d) When was property purchased by present owner? 10/16/79 .

(e) Has property been subdivided previously? no e

(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? no .
If sc, when? N/A .

(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the
property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? no .

(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any
proposed? Describe in detail: _no

IV. Use Variance. -
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section ' , Table of Regs., Col. ) ,
to allow: , B X
(Describe proposal)




({b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application.

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application.

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a
County Agricultural District: Yes No .

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this
list from the Assessor's Office.

V. Area variance:
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section48-12 , Table of Use/Bulk R-4 Zone Regs., Col.A 10 .

- Proposed or Variance
Regquirements Available Request
Min. Lot Area
Min. Lot Width
(1) Regd. Front Yd. 35" 30°' 57
(2) Reqd. Front Yd. 357 22.8" 12.2!
Reqd. Side Yd. 15" 11.7! 3.3
Regd. Rear Yd.
Reqd. Street
Frontage*
Max. Bldg. Hgt.
Min. Floor Area*
Dev. Coverage¥* % % %

Floor Area Ratio*¥*
Parking Area

* Residential Districts only
** No-residential districts only

(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3)



-whether the requested area variance. is substantlal (4) whether’the
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district;
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created.

Describe’ why you believe the ZBA should grant your appllcatlon for an

ea variance: -
lease see attached Schedula A.

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed)

VI. Sign Variance:
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section ’ Regs.
‘ Proposed or Variance
A Requirements Available Request
Sign 1
Sign .
Sign 3
Sign

(b} Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size
signs. : :

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs?

VII. Interpretation.

(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section . Table of - Regs.,
Col.

(b) Describe in detall the proposal before the Board:

VVIII. Addltlonal comments:

(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure
that the’ quallty of the zone and nelghborlng zones is malntalned or
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upgraded and that the 1ntent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is-
fostered. (Trees, landscaplng, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing,
screening, sign llmltatlons, utllltles, drainage.)

Please see attached Schedule A. .

IX;"Attachments required:
X - Copy of referral from Bldg. /Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd.
Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties.

X
X  Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement.
X Copy of deed and title policy.
X __ Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and

location of the lot, the location of all buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas,
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs,
paving and streets within 206 ft. of the lot in question.
n/a copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location.

x Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ 50 and the second
check in the amount of $ 300 , each payable to the TOWN
OF NEW WINDSOR.

x* Photographs of existing premises from several angles.

*to follow

X. Affidavit.
Date: February 20, 1998

STATE OF NEW YORK)
) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states
that the information, statements and representations contained in this
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation
presented herein are materially changed.

\/XMAL\AmMNA

(Applicant)
Surendra M. Sharma

~Sworn to before me this

20th g of February . , 1998 | DANIEL S. LUCIA

Notary Public, State of New York
ﬁ Qualified in Orange County,
My cornmissionexpires 2 /” /? 9

(a) Public Hearing date: . .

XT. BA Action:




(b) Variance: Granted (__)  Denied (__)

(c) Restrictions or conditions: _

NOTE: - A FORMAL DECISION -WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF
' APPEALS AT A LATER DATE.

(ZBA DISK#7-080991.AP)



, Schedule A
-Bistogi of the Pfqgértz |

The applicants,  Dr. -Sﬁx;endra M. Sharma ra’ndrl.)r. Rita
Sharma, are the  ownérs 6f an irrégularly shéped, double lot,
‘approximately 1607 by 100/, located at 22 Clintonwood Drive, New
Windsbr, New fork. The lot is impréﬁed by a‘brick, ranch style
hbusé with three bedrooms, three baths,:an office, pool with fence,
and deck. The épplicants purchased the property on October 16,
1979 and used the same as their residence until their recent move
to a new house.

The subject lot is geherically pie shapéd and is located
within the interior of the circle forﬁed by Clintonwood Drive. All
of the‘iot frontaée is bdunded by Clintonwood Drive as the road
- turns around a long arc describing a founded corner of the road in
front of the said lot. Consequently; the subject lot is considered
-a corner 1lot. Uhdgr the Zoningr Local Law of the Town of New
Windsor, New York, § 48-14 B. (2), if the property is considered a
corner lot; ", .”;r frént. yards aré required on both street
frontages, and one yard other than the front yards shall be deemed
to be a rear yard and the other or others side yards."

Upon information and belief, the house on the subject lot
was constructed in approximately 1966 for Joseph Ruscitti and
Sylvia B.: Ruscitti and was the first house built in the
neighborhood. The front yard and side yard setbacks established by
thiswhouéé appear'to héve'béen followed'generA11y by the houses

subsequently constructed in the‘neighﬁorhoéd. The said setbacks

1



create a relatively unifdm viéxndA orfr and from each of the said
houses in the neighborhood.

7 Applicanfs belrieve “that the said house méy have been
'élanned, and rcbnstfuétion thereon begun, prioi‘ to the effective
date of the first Town of New Windsor "'Z'orixing Ordinance.
Unfori:ﬁnately records to clearly establish the date construction
commenced are not currently available to applicant. If
construction of the house had commenced prior to the effective date
of zoﬂing in the Town of New Windsor, the existing house, with the
existing two fr:orit— yard setbacks and side yard,setback, would be
pre-existing and honconforming, and would not have to comply with
the current bulk regulations. |

It appeaﬁs that Building Permit # 121 was issued on
November 15, 1966 for a one family dwelling on the subject lot. It
is not clear from records available to applicant if the
construction of the house had actuaily commenced prior to the
issuance of this Building Permit. In any event, a Cer{:ificate of
Occupancy was never issued in connection with the said Building
Permit.

A review of the records of the Town of New Windsor
Building Inspector indicates that there is a hand-drawn sketch in
the file, presumably prepared by the builder, which shows two 35°
front yard setbacks and a 10’ side yard setback. If the house had
been constructed on the lot in accordance that plan, the two front '
yards would have compliéd wi,th the applicable bulk regulat;idns and

the side yard would have been deficie’_nt by 5. If construction had

-



, been oommenced priorrto’ZOning;'any faiinreeto'bnild’in accordance '
' w1th the" sketch, and any’ deflclenc1es in requlred front and 51de
'yards, would be - pre-exlstrng and nonconform1ng.~ Slnce the date

constructlon commenced cannot be establlshed w;th certalnty by the

' 'appllcants, they are submlttlng to the Town of New Wlndsor Zonlngr
Board of Appeals the 1nstantrapp11catlon for area variances from
the bulk requlations.
 The property is'eurrently‘zoned as Suburban Residential
(hereinafter "R-4"). 1In the R-4 zone the bulkrregnlations for one
famiiy‘detaohed dwellings, not to exceed 1 dneliing on each lot,
with both Central sewer and central water, requlre a 35' front yard
setback and a 15’ side yard setback (Table of Use/Bulk Regulations
"R-4 zone, Col. A, Use 10; Requlred Front Yard Depthrat Col; E;
Required Side Yard/Total Both Yards at Col. F). The house
constrncted on the lot provides one 30;,front yard, a second 22.8~
'front yard, and an 11'7’ side yard. These deficiencies create the
need for two front yard variances, of 5° and 12 2 ‘ respectlvely,
and a side yard variance of 3.37.
AreaVVarianoes |
The instant apnlication for two front yard variances and
~ one side yard variance result from the insufficient front yards on
this corner lot and an insufficient eide “yard. 'Although the
appllcants' s;ngle family dwelllng house has ex1sted on thls lotA
since on or about the year 1966, lt does not comply w1th the R—4
~zone bulk regulatlons.

' The requlred front yard in the R-4 zone is 35/ feet and



: thérépéiigant ié’pf&vi&ing'oniyf30' in one frbht~Yard and 22.87 in
'therséédﬁd'froﬁt'yard, which genéfdtesfthé ﬁeedrféfftﬁo front yard
,vgriances 6f 5’ and >12.2’, rrespegtiVeij.  The dﬁrvéture of.
éiinﬁqnwdéd'ﬁriééAas it turns around the subject house creates the
"déficiéncies which are the subject of this area variance
application. If the house were located at a right angle corner in
the road, only the smaller front yard variance would be required.
AThe required side yard in the R-4 zone is 15’ and the
appliéaht is‘providing only 11.7’ which generates the need for a
'Sideryard variance of 3.3’. A review of the survey of the subject
'properfy,showé that, due to the curvature of the road around this
lot, it would be difficultrto locaie a house‘of this size on the
primary lot (of the double 1ot),'facing either of the straight
sectiqnsfof the road, withouf a front and/or side yard variance.
Although it would be feasible to locate the house
spanning the double 1qt, or oriented in such a Qay that no
variances were required, for reasons unknown to the applicant, that
was not done by the builder. The house has stood in this location
since on or about 1966. 1In addition, since it was one of the first
houses built in the Area, it set the pattern‘for.setbaqks which
were followed as neighboring houses were built subsequently. This
application'doeé not seek to change any'front yard or side yard
setbacks frém those that are already existing histbriqally. The
épplicant merely seeks area variancesAto pérmit fréht yards and a
side yérd that have existed'on this site since on or about 1966,

and thereby to obtain a Certificate of Occupancy on open Building
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‘tPermJ.t # 121.

| The benef:n.t to the appllcant lf the ZBA grants the
requeste'd'area varlances, which would allow the ex:.st:.ng one Vfam:.ly
'dwell:\.ng to cont.ume to exist on the subject lot, as it has
h;storlcally, outwelghs ‘the detriment to the health, eefet;i and
welfare of the neighborhood or community by the grant of such
variances. The lands immediately sqrrounding the parcel containing
the applicants’ single family heme are developed as residential
propertiee ‘with approximately similar setbacks. The house has
existed in its present location for approximateiyA 32 years and
there is no evidence that the fai_lure to comply with the bulk
regulatiens has had any adverse impacts on the neighborhood or
community. The variances requested will have no effect, or only a
hegligible effect, on health, safety and welfare.

There will be no undesirable change produced in the
character of the neighborhood and no detriment to nearby properties
will be created by the granting of the area variances requested.
The subject residential property is adjacent to other residential
properties. There will be no new, adverse impacts created by the
granting rbf the requested variances. The character of the
neighborhood will remain the same-the existing residential dwelling
is unchanged. There will be ho detriment to 'nearby properties
created since ‘the subjecr property is ‘existing and the nearby
residences are all evxietihg'_.' The failure to corlply withthe'bnlk
requlations 'doee not appear to have created a detrinierit:t'o nearby

properties since all the properties in the neighborhood were



developed wiihréenerally similar setbacks.

- The benefit sought by the applicaht cannot be achieved by
~ some methdd,'feasible forvthé aﬁplicant to pursue, other than an
area variance. Since the frontllihe of the‘existiné house, és Qell
as the front and side lines of the existing garage, appear to
encroach on the required front yards, a major reconstruction of the
house and garage would be necessary in order to remove the portions
thereof which encroach on the required front yards. The partial
removal of the same would obviate the need for a variance but that
is not really feasible since it would severely impact the structure
and the utility of tﬁe remaining portions of the house and garage.
In addition; it would be necessary to reconstruct the side of the
house in order to rémovg the portion thereof which encroaches on
the required side yard. The removal of the areas encroaching on
the requited front yards and side yard would not change in any
realistic way the impact of the applicant’s deficient front yards
and side yard on the neighbors and neighborhood. The need for the
two front yard variances and the side yard variance cannot be
obviated other than by a significant reconstruction of the existing
house. The applicant submits that such a reconstruction to comply
with the letter of the bulk requirements would not in any way
benefit the public health, safety and welfare.

The requested area>variances for front yard are not
substantial, or are only’moderatély substantial, since they are not
- high percenfages¢(l4% and 35%)»compéred to the bulk reQuirementsQ

The requested area variance for side yatd_also isrbnly(moderately



_éﬁbétantial since it'fooris not a highrpefcentage (22%’ cdmpared to
the bﬁik'réqui;ehent.r The Board should also be aware that, since
the rbad_frontége curves arbﬁnd the house, thé"impact’of the front
yard variances is ameliorated since ﬁhis is not the same'situatioh’
aé'bﬁéfhaﬁéé:beiﬁg sited closer to the road than its neighbors
along a straight section of road. Consequently the visual impact
on the neighboring properties is negligible. 1In addition, given
the fact that this house has existed in this location for
approximately 32 years, itr does not appear that the existing
locatipn thereof, in violation of the bulk regulations;'has had any
substantial adverse effects. Given the enormous expense of
reconstructing the house to comply with the required setbacks (and
such reconstruction would not in any feasible way improve public
heaith, safety and welfare), and given the ameliorative condition
of the curving road frontage, it is submitted that the granting of
‘unsubstantial, or only moderately substantial, variances is
warranted here.

The proposed area variances will not have an adverse
effect or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the
neighborhood or district. The single family residential home is
existing on the site. There will be no change in the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district if the
requested area variances are granted. _

The allegedrdifficﬁlty has not been self-creétéd. The
subject lot is Part of a subdivision which-presumably occurred

prior to the adoption of zoning in the Town of New Windsor. The
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COnstfuction dfrﬁhe hduse oﬁrfhé subject lot was commeﬁced afound
thelﬁiﬁe that zoning was adopted in the Town of New Windsor.
Cléafly'the confractor builﬁing:therhouse was unfamiliar with the
then-new concepts:of front'yard and side yard setbacks in the Town,
”éé'iéwiﬂdiééﬁed‘ﬁy'fhe éﬁbﬁéi& iﬁ-the §ké£¢h in fhe Bﬁiidihg
Inspector’s file. Had there been a more thorough review of the
subdivision and of the builder’s plans, as is currently the case,
it is pfobable that the failure to comply withrthe bulk regulations
would have been recognized before the house was built, and the
necessary adjustments would have been made, obviating the need for
the instant area variances. In any event, the applicants are the
third owners of the house on the subject lot. They merely
inherited the nonconformities created by buildgr and they now seek
to rectify the failure to comply with the bulk requlations by the
instant area variance application.

The requested area variances are the minimum variances
necessary and adequate to achiéve the benefit sought by the
applicant and at the same time preserve and protect the character
of the neighborhood and the health, safety ;nd welfare of the
community. 7

It is respectfully submitted by the applicant that since
this application pertains to an existing house, which has stood on
an existing lot for approximately 32 years, in an established
neighborhood which has been developed for years, with mature ﬁrees,
landscaping,. and screening, with roads that have been paved‘and

repaved, and with fencing, utilities and drainage which have
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iégistéd for years, the:qualify,ofléhe zone and déighbérihé;zbnés is
‘already well _established, and this 'application anticipates no
' chapgé;therein,A‘The_qualityvdfvtherione and neighbﬁfing,zones and.

wiilxcdntiﬁue to 5e maintained. ‘The intent and spirit of the

' foning Local Law of the Town of New Windsor, New York will be
fostered since this applicafion pertains to an existing dwelling on
‘an existing lot. There will be no new iméacts résultingrfrbm this
appiicétion.
Cohclﬁéidn ‘ 7
For the,éféresaid reasons, the apélicant feépectfully

Submits that it has shown that the benéfit'to the applicant if the
'requested‘arearvérianééé are granted 6utﬁéighsrthe detriment to the
health,‘sdfety and welfare of'thé'néighborhood or commﬁnity by such
granﬁrof area Vaiiances. |

- It is reépect%ully éubmittéd that the variances requested
by the applicant are the ﬁinimum variances necessary and adequate
to address the relief from the bulk requlations requested by the
applicant, and at the Same,time'presefve and protecf the character

of the neighborhood and the health, safety and welfare of the

community. -
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ZON]NG BOARD OF APPEALS TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR .
' COUNTY OF ORANGE STATE OF NEW YORK

5

Inthe M,!W,Of thq Appﬁaﬁon for Vgriance of o
L L , o ‘ SERVICE BY
“Applicant. 7 MAIL
# 5 é ,zi L3 ’ i
STATE OF NEW YORK)
, ) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE)

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That 1 am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 7 Franklin
Avenue, Wmdsor, N Y. 12553 ,

That on %LZQ‘ éf S ., 1compared the fZ addressed envdopes containing
the Public Hearing/Notice pertinent to this case with the certified list provided by the
Assessor regarding the above application for a variance and I find that the addresses are

identical to the list received. Ithen mailed the envelopes inaUs. Deposntory mthm the
Town of New Windsor.

7 ‘Patricia A. Barnhart -

Sworn to before me this

27" day of%% RtE7 4

W@%

MARY ANN HOTA
Nmary Public, State of lf;:NG Yort
No. 01HO5062877

- Qualified in Oran
ge Cou
Commission Expires Juty 8, M
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PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

'TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

 PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF
'NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing pursuant to Section 43-34A of the
Zoning Local Law on the following Proposntlon'
Appeal No 98_8

Request of SURENDRA M. SHARMA § RITA SHARMA

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit:
an existing one fam11y detached dwelling to remain on

-an existing corner lot containing two insufficient

front yards and an insufficient side yard

beingaVARIANCEofSection 48‘12, Table of USQ/BUlk Regs.,
' - R-4 Zone, Col. A 10

for property situated as follows:

22 Clintonwood Drive, New Windsor, NY 12553

known and désignated as tax map Section 19 B> ,Lot 1

SAID HEARING will take place on the Sth day of - March 1998 3t the New
Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York begmnmg at 7:30
o’clock P.M.

James E. Nugent, Jr.

Chanrmau
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» CONTRACT OF SA

Mce\wﬁ

'CONTRACT OF SALE made this li a” day of Novamber 1997.

BETWEEN.
SELLERS: SURENDRA M. SHARMA ‘and RITA SHARMA, Husband and

.Wife, both residing at 464 River Road, Newburgh, New York,

12550,
Hereinafter called "SELLER", who agrees to sell: and

. PURCHASERS: RONALD B. TRUNCALI and CHRISTINE K. TRUNCALI,
both re51d1ng at - 37 City Terrace North, Newburgh New York, 12550,

o Herelnafter called "PURCHASER" who agrees ‘to buy the
property,rlncludlng all bulldings and - 1mprovements thereon (the
"PREMISES"), more fully described on a separate page marked
"Schedule A", and also known as: , :

Street Address: 22 Cllntonwood Drlve
New Windsor, New York 12553

Tax Map Designetibn: Section ;9,A Block 5, Iot 1

Together with Seller s 1nterest if~any, in streets'and unpaid
awards as set forth in paragraph 8. ' :

THIS DOCUMENT DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER '1‘0 SELL
UNTIL EXECUTED BY THE SELLER

PERSONAIL._PROPERTY

This sale also includes the- follow1ng° , 'Rahge, Refrigerator;

Dlshwasher, Dryer; Washer; Pool equlpment including pool cover
and solar equipment; all fixtures; storms; screens; ~carpeting and
window treatments.

Excluded from this sale are:;”Nothing specified.



PURCHASE, PRICE
1. The purchase price is _ $ 155,000.00
payable as follows: | -

on signing of binder: o $ : 500.00
(held by broker) '

on signing this contract
by check subject to collection: $ 7,200.00%

BALANCE AT CLOSING: $ 147,300.00

*To be held in escrow by seller’s attorney pendiﬁg the closing of
title. Said escrow account identified as Duggan, Crotty, & Dunn,
P.C., Account #11000023037457 held in M&T Bank, Newburgh, New

York.
ACCEPTABLE FUNDS

2. All money payable under this contract, unless otherwise
specified, shall be either: :

- a) Cash, but not over one thousand ($1,000.00) Dollars.

. b) Good, certified check of Purchaser, or official check
of any bank, savings bank, trust company, or- savings and loan
association having a banking office in the State of New York,
payable to the order of Seller or Seller’s attorney.

c) Money other than the purchase price, payable to Seller
at closing, may be by check of Purchaser up to the amount of Five
hundred ($500.00) Dollars, or

d) As otherwise agreed to in writing by Seller or Seller’s

attorney.
"SUBJECT TO"™ PROVISIONS

3. The premises are transferred subject to:

a) Laws and governmental regulations that affect the use
and maintenance of the premises, provided that they are not
violated by the buildings and improvements erected on the
premises.

b) Cconsents for the erection of any structures on, under
or above any streets on which the premises abut.

c) Encroachments of stoops, area, cellar steps, trim and
cornices, if any, upon any street or highway.

d) - Covenants, easements and restrictions of record, if
any, provided same does not render title unmarketable.

e) Such state of facts a survey or personal inspection may
reveal prov1ded same does not render title unmarketable.

f) Purchaser executlng this contract within ten (10) days

of purchaser’s attorney receiving it.
ThlS contracf is further subject to the follow1ng.



- 1. Purchasers must close tltle no- later than January 30th

: 1998 on . premlses owned by them at the time of contract s:.gxnng,‘
if closing does not occur by that date, either party may - deenm
this contract null and void and the down payment will be - refunded

to the purchaser.
- 2. Seller will prov1de Home Component Plan to Purchasers

for a one year period with a cost of not more than $320.00. .
3. Subject to purchaser s inspection of heating unit;
a1r-cond1tlon1ng unit and appllances.

W

4. Seller shall glve and Purchaser shall accept such tJ.tle as
any reputable title company, a member of the New York Board of
Title Underwriters will be willing to approve and insure in
~accordance with their standard form of title policy, subject only
to the matters provided for in this contract.

CLOSING DEFINED AND FORM OF DEED

5. "Closing" means the settlement of the obligations of Seller
and Purchaser to each other under this contract, including the
payment of the purchase price to: Seller, and the dellvery to
Purchaser- of a Bargain and Sale:- Deed with Covenants Against
Grantor’s Acts deed in proper statuary form for recording so ‘as
to transfer full ownership (fee simple title) to the premises

free of all encumbrances except  as herein stated. . The deed will -
“"contain a covenant by the Seller as’ requlred by Sectlon 13 of the. :

Lien Law.’
CIOSING DATE & PLACE

6. The closing will take place at the office of the lending
institution granting the mortgage loan or its attorney on or
before January 30th, 1998. In the event the closing of title
shall take place more than 25 miles from the office of Duggan,
Crotty, & Dunn, the purchaser agrees to compensate the seller’s
attorney for his time spent travellng to and from the place of
closing at the rate of $150.00, said hourly rate to commence upon
the seller’s attorney leaving New Windsor, New York.

BROKER
7. Purchaser _'hereby states that purchaser has not dealt with any
broker. in connection with this sale other than John J. Lease

Realtors and seller - agrees to pay the broker the commission
earned thereby pursuant to separate agreement. -



STREETS & ASSIGNMENTS

8. Thls sale 1nc1udes all of seller’s ownershlp and rlghts, if
- any, —in any -land’ lylng 'in the bed of any street or highway,
- opened or proposed, in front of or ad301n1ng the premises to the
center line thereof. It also includes any right of Seller to any
unpaid award by reason of any taking by condemnation and/or for
any damage .to the premises by reason-of change or- grade of _any
street or highway. Seller will deliver at no additional cost to
Purchaser, at closing, or thereafter, on demand, any documents
which Purchaser may require to collect the award and damages.

COMPLIANCE

9. Seller will comply with all notes or notices of violations of
law or municipal ordinances, orders or requlrements noted in or
issued by any governmental department having authority as. to
lands,  housing, bulldlngs, fire, health, and  1labor conditions
affecting the premises at the date hereof. The premlses shall be
transferred - free of them at ‘closing.. and this  provision shall
survive closlng. Seller shall furnish. Purchaser with any

- authorization necessary to make the searches that could disclose

these matters.
The Seller shall produce a certificate of occupancy at the

cieslng called for herein or a letter from the municipal agency -
having jurlsdlctlon that no certificate of ‘occupancy was required
at the time the improvements to the premlses were constructed.

INSTALIMENT ASSESSMENT

10. If at the time of closing the premlses are affected by an
assessment which is or may become payable in annual 1nstallments,
and the first installment is then a lien, or has been paid, then
for the purposes of this contract all the unpaid installments
shall be considered due and are to be paid by Seller at closing.

APPORTTIONMENTS

11. The following are to be apportioned as of midnight of the
day before the day of closing:

‘a) Taxes water charges ‘and sewer rents, if any, on the
basis of the f15ca1 period for which assessed. E
b) Fuel, if any.

If 01051ng shall occur before a new tax rate is fixed, the
apportionment of taxes shall be upon the basis of the old tax
rate for the preceding period applied to the latest assessed -
valuation. ,



: ‘Any errors or omissions in computlng apportlonments at
c1051ng shall be corrected. This provision shall survive closing.

| WATER ME ADINGS
12, If thefe715'érﬁéfef*mgtéf'ﬁn'the'premlses;"Selier'shall
furnish a reading to a date not more tham three (3) -days before

‘closing date and the unfixed meter charge and sewer rent, if any,
shall ‘be apportioned on the basis of such last reading. -

ALLOWANCE FOR UNPAID TAXES

13. Seller has the optlon to credit Purchaser as an ad]ustment
of . the purchase price with the amount. any wunpaid taxes,
assessments, water charges and sewer rents, together with any
interest and penalties ‘thereon to a date not less than five (5)
business days after closing, provided that official bills
therefore computed to said date are produced at closing.

. ENCUMBRANCES

14. If there is anythlng else affecting the sale which Seller is
obligated to pay and discharge at c1051ng, Seller may use - any
portion of the balance of the purchase prlce to dlscharge it.  as
an alternative Seller may deposit money with the title insurance
company employed by the Purchaser and required by it to assure
its discharge, but only if the title insurance . company will
insure Purchaser of clear title or insure against its enforcement
out of the premises. . Upon request, made within a reasonable time
before <closing, the Purchaser agrees ¢to prov1de separate
certified checks as requested to assist in clearing up these
matters.

Seller shall not have to pay Purchaser’s title company more
than $75.00 for each mortgage pickup charge.

AFFIDAVITS RE: JUDGEMENTS & BANKRUPTCIES

15. If a title examination discloses judgements, bankruptcies or
other returns against persons having names the same as or similar
to that of Seller, Seller shall deliver a satlsfactory detailed
affidavit at c1051ng showing that they are not against Seller. '

DEED TRANSFER & RECORDING CHARCGES

16. At closing, Seller shall deliver a certified check payable
to the order of the appropriate State, City or County officer in
the amount of any applicable transfer and/or recordlng tax
payable by reason of the delivery or recording of the deed,
together with any required tax return. Purchaser agrees to duly

-5-



complete” the ‘tax return and to cause the check( s) and the tax
return to be delivered to the appropriate officer promptly after

c1051ng.

PURCHASER’S LIEN

17. All money paid on account of this contract, and the-
reasonable expenses of examination of the title to the premises
-and of any survey inspection charges are hereby made liens on the
premises- and collectable out of the premises. Such liens shall
not continue after ~default in performance of the contract by

"Purchaser.

' SELLER’S INABILITY TO CONVEY TITLE

18. 1f Seller is unable to transfer title to Purchaser in
accordance with this contract, Seller’s sole liability shall be
to refund all money paid on account of this contract, plus all
charges ‘mad for (i) examlnlng the title, (ii) any approprlate
additional searches made in accordance with this contract, and
(1ii) survey and survey inspection charges. Upon such refund and
-payment this contract shall be considered cancelled,. and neither
" Seller nor Purchaser shall have any further rights against the
other. .

CONDITION OF PROPERTY -

19. Purchaser has inspected the bulldlngs on the premlses and
_the personal property included in this sale and is thoroughly
acquainted with then: condition. Purchaser agrees to purchase
them "as is" and in their present condition subject to reasonable
use, wear, tear, and natural deterioration between now and
closing. Seller agrees to maintain lawns, grounds and driveway
until delivery of title, including grass cutting, leaf removal
and snow plowing and shoveling. Seller agrees to deliver vacant
premises in broom clean condition.

SELLER REPRESENTS
20. The Seller represents, electrical, heating and air

conditioning systems included in this sale will be in working
order on the date title closes. This representation shall not

survive closing.

TESTS

21. Within fifteen (15) days of the purchaser s attorney receiving *

Purchaser, at Purchaser’s own cost and expense, shall "have the -
rlght to have the premises inspected by a building 1nspector or
inspection firm(s) for any of the follow1ng-

* g fully executed contract of sale, k
. ..6_



a. Presence of termites, carpenter ants or other wood
destroying insect infestation, and

b. Mechanical and structural conditions or the
improvements on the subject premises.

In the event such inspections reveal or disclose the
presence of wood destroying insect infestation; or,
unsatlsfactory mechanical or structural condition or conditions,
then or in any such-events the Purchaser shall provide the Seller.
with a written report within fifteen (15) days of the date of
this contract, and if Purchaser fails to notify Seller of an
unsatisfactory report within the time specified herein, then such
condition or conditions shall be deemed waived. Upon receipt of
the written . report from Purchaser, the Seller may thereupon
within ten (10) days of the receipt of such report, at Seller s
option, agree to correct the conditions reported, or in the
alternative, refund all monies paid on account of the purchase
price hereof to the Purchaser whereupon this agreement shall be
deemed canceled and of no further effect. Notwithstanding the
election of the Seller to terminate this agreement as aforesaid,
-the Purchaser shall have the final option to . proceed with the.
~ consummation of this transaction, taking the property subject to -
such:conditions and damage as may exist and the further terms of .
this agreement, provided that written notice is delivered to the
“Seller within five (5) days of the Purchasers receipt of the-
Seller’s notice of election to termmate. Time is of' the essence
as to each time period set forth in thls paragraph. , .

- In the event the water supply to the premlses located on the

aforedescribed property is a well, this - contract will be
contingent upon such water . supply bemg potable in accordance
with the standards of the Orange County Board of Health. The
purchasers will take the necessary steps, at their own cost and
expense, and with due diligence, to obtain a report from the
Orange County Board of Health or other recognized water testing
laboratory to satisfy this contingency.

Purchaser may, at Purchaser’s sole cost and expense, have
the Premises tested for the presence of radon. The inspection
shall be commenced within fifteen (15) days after Purchaser
receives the mortgage commitment, and Purchaser may notify Seller
within five (5) days of receiving an adverse report in the event
the radon test indicates the presence of radon at a level of 4
pico Curies per 1liter or greater. In such event, Seller shall
have the option within five (5) days of receiving such notice of
remedying same or canceline this Agreement and promptly returning
the down payment to the Purchaser. 1In the event, for whatever
reason, more than one radon test must be performed, then the cost
of any additional tests shall be borne by the Seller. Purchaser
shall have the right to waive the provisions of this section.



INSPECTION

22. The Purchaser shall have the right to 1nspect the premises
at any reasonable time upon notice to Seller during the two (2)
days prior to the date of closing.

MORTGAGE CONTINGENCY

.

23. This sale is conditioned upon the Purchaser obtaining a
mortgage commitment for a conventional mortgage for a fixed term
of not more than thirty (30) years in the amount of $77,300.00 at
the prevallmg interest rate. Purchaser agrees to promptly make
application to a 1lénding institution for such mortgage
commitment. Purchaser further agrees to notify Seller’s attorney
promptly of the result of such application for a mortgage loan.
In the event that Seller’s attorney has not been advised in
writing within fortyfive (45) days of the * “ that
the mortgage herein referred to has been approved by a letter of
comm1tment from a lending institution and a copy of said letter
is delivered to Seller’s attorney, then either party shall have
the right to cancel this contract. If the contract is canceled
by reason of inability of the Purchaser to obtain the loan as
herein indicated, any monies paid on .account of - thls contract
shall be refunded to the Purchaser.

*Purchaser's attorney receivin a fully executed contract of sale
In no event shall e Seller be responsible for the payment

of any points or expenses or origination fees in connection with
any mortgage belng obtained to finance this purchase by the
Purchaser. Time is of the essence as to each and every tlme

period set forth in this paragraph.

ESCROW PROVISION

24. The down payment shall be held in escrow by Duggan, Crotty, .
& Dunn P.C. (the "Escrow Agent"), as herein provided in an
account maintained at M&T Bank, Route 9W, Newburgh, New York,
until Closmg or until a default hereunder by Purchaser, at whlch
time it shall be delivered to Seller. - If Seller defaults
hereunder, the down payment shall be returned to Purchaser. The
Escrowee shall not be liable to either of the parties for any act
or omission, except for bad faith or gross negligence, and the
parties hereby indemnify the Escrowee and hold the Escrowee
harmless from any claims, damages, losses or expenses arising in
connection herewith. The parties acknowledge that the Escrowee
is acting solely as a stakeholder for their convenience. 1In the
event of a dispute between the parties, the Escrowee shall not be
bound to release and deliver the escrow fund to either party but
may either continue to hold the escrow fund until Escrowee is
directed in a writing signed by all parties hereto or Escrowee

-8-



,may deposn: the down payment w1th .the clerk of any court of
competent )urlsdlctlon. Upon such’ dep051t the Escrowee will be
released from all duties and responsibilities hereunder.

The Escrowee. shall not be ‘required to defend ‘any ‘legal
proceedlngs which may be instituted agamst it in respect of the
Premises or the subject matter of this agreement unless requested
to do so by Purchaser or Seller and indemnified to its
satisfaction against the cost and expense of such defense.
Escrowee shall not be required to institute legal proceedings of
any kind and shall have no respons:Lblllty for the genuineness or
va11d1ty of any document or other item depos:.ted with it or the
collectibility of any check delivered in connectlon with this
agreement. Escrowee shall be fully protected in acting in
accordance with any written instructions given to it hereunder .
and believed by it to have been signed by the proper parties.

That parties agree that notwithstanding Escrowee’s role as escrow
agent, Escrowee may and does represent the Seller as- legal
counsel in connection with the subject matter of this agreement

and otherwise.

SMOKE DETECTOR

25. Pursuant to -New York State Executlve Law, Seller represents
that a s1ng1e—stage smoke detector is presently. located in or -
will be located in the Premises at the time of Closing and will

execute and affidavit with respect to same.

LEAD PAINT

26. Every purchaser of any interest in residential real property
on which a residential dwelling was built prior to 1978 is
notified that such property may present exposure to lead from
lead-based paint that may place young children at risk of
developing lead poisoning. Lead poisoning in young children may
produce permanent neurological damage, including learning
disabilities, reduced intelligence quotient, behavioral problems,
and impaired memory. Lead poisoning also poses a particular risk
to pregnant women. The seller of any interest in residential
real property is required to provide the buyer with any
information on lead-based paint hazards from risk assessments or
inspections in the sellers possession and notify the buyer of any
known lead-based paint hazards. A risk assessment or inspectlon
for possible lead—based paint hazards is recommended prior to

purchase.

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

27. If Purchaser shall default, the .down payment paid by
Purchaser to Seller on account of this agreement may, at Seller’s
option, be retained by Seller. 1In the event Seller elects to
retain the down payment both parties shall be relieved and
‘released of and from any further liabilities hereunder, and

-9



Purchaser expressly releases any lien Purchaser may have against
the property. ' o / S ’

" NON-ASSIGNMENT

28. . The Purchaéer shall not assign or otherwise transfer this
agreement without the prior written consent of Seller.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

29. All prior understandings and agreements between Seller and
Purchaser are merged in this contract. It completely expresses
their full agreement. It has been entered into after full
investigation, neither party relying upon any statements made by
"anyone else that is not set forth in this contract.

- CHANGES OR _REVISIONS

30. This contract may not be changed or cancelled except in
writing. This contract shall also apply to and bind the -
distributees, heirs, executors, administrators, successors and
assigns- of the respective parties. Each of the parties hereby
authorize their attorneys to agree in writing to any changes in
dates and time periods provided for in this contract.

SINGULAR MEANS PLURAL

31. Any singular word or term herein shall also be read as in
the plural whenever the sense of this contract may require it.

159 - S2-1V14y4 , \/ VI~ dprar

SOCIAL SECURITY #7 SURENDRA SHARMA, Seller
0A5-55-§:79 @ orra .

SOCIAL SECURITY # RITA SHARHA{,\ Seller
cpjmz,?j“*l‘f K Mffw ,

SOCIAL SECURITY # _RONALD B. TRUNCALI Purchaser
059 44 B '— G tice £ Trcoa i

SOCIAL SECURITY # : CHRISTINE K. TRUNCALI Purchaser’
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RIDER TO CONTRACT OF SALE -
SELLER: SURENDRA M. SHARMA & RITA SHARMA

PURCHASER: RONALD B. TRUNCALI & CHRISTINE K. TRUNCALI

1. The seller represents that the plumbing, heating, electrical
and air conditioning system and all appliances conveyed hereunder
will be in geed- working order and free of liens or encumbrances,
and the roof and basement will be free of leaks at the time of
closing. This representation shall not survive delivery of the
deed.

2. Purchaser shall have the right to inspect the premises W1th1n
twenty-four (24) hours of the closing of tltle.

3. In the event that either of the purchasers dies or becomes
disabled before the closing of this transaction, this contract may
be canceled at the option of the purchaser's attorney and the down
payment shall be refunded.

4. Premises shall be delivered vacant, free of all debris and in
"broom clean" condition at the time of closing.

S. The seller agrees to supply a Certificate of Occupancy for the
residence and any and all improvements for which the municipality
requires a Certificate of Occupancy including, but not limited to,
the pool. Seller also agrees to correct any violations of record.

6. Should the premises by substantially damaged by fire or other
elements,. the seller and purchaser shall both have the option of
proceeding with this contract, with adjustments as to purchase
price, or declaring the same null and void and the sole liability
of the seller in the latter case will be to return the money paid
on account hereof to the purchaser.

7. The Seller agrees that between the date hereof and the date of
the closing, he will remove no trees, flowers, shrubs or
landscaping from the premises and will, at his own cost and
expense, maintain the grounds of the premises in good condition by
mowing the lawn, trimming the shrubbery and shoveling walks and
driveway, etc.

8. The Seller represents that the premises are located on a Town
dedicated road.

9. Seller agrees to repair the oven portlon of the range as well
as any burners ¢ dorklng

10. Seller agrees to have all windows sealed shut unsealed.
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TideNo. 730-0-0537

. SCHEDULE .B

Hemnaf(er set forth arc addmona! matters which will appear in our polncy as exceptions from cOveragc unless disposed of to
‘our satisfaction prior to the closing or delivery of the pohcy

DISPOSITION

A duplicate copy of the exccpuons is fumxshed to you wuh the moughl you may wxsh to lnnsmu same to thc
owner of the property, and theseby fmluate the clearing ol' thc objections pnar to clusmg

1. nghts ol' tenants or persons in posscssxon if any

2. Taxes, tax hens tax sales, water rates, sewer rents and assessmenls set forth herein.

3. Mortgage shown hereln to be con51dered or dlsposed of.
4. Grant in Liber 1715 Cp. 963 and Liber 1715 Cp. 972.

5. Survey made by Ronald Washburn, L S., dated 10/12/79

shows premises with location of house with attached garage,
macadam drive, pool with fence enclosure in rear of house, -
utility service line. 'All within bounds.  Personal Inspection
made by Hardenburgh Abstract Company 1/10/98 shows addition
of blacktop drive west of house. No other variations found.

Title Certified in:

ut(ofney for the

Psge 3

e ST e 2




,_,:37;2;1998_- 12: 35 I—R LHI¢| I s ‘;_14-._»:,1 _,44-411.: _n.;gu. , el

Fzrst American Title Insurance Company

. 7
2. OfNew York
| ~ TideNo. 730-0-0537
MORTGAGES '
Morgagor:  Surendra M. Sharma Amount: S 46,500.00

Rita Sharma

Dated: 10/ 1‘5/79
Mongigecz Newb-uirgh Savings Bank Recorded: 10/18/79
Liber: 1 78 3
" Record: 7 Page: 696

Reel:

This sitle report does not show all the terms and pravmou: of du mortgage(s) set farm Iwrem Interested parties should contact she
holder(s) thereof 10 asceriain the terms, covenants and conditions contained thema and to dclcnmn: if there are any wunrecorded
amendments or madxﬁcaum.: thereto.




1998 TAX ROLL

Assessed Valuation:

-~

U SEZETEE

Title No. 730~0-0537

TAX SEARCH

Assessed To: Surendra M.
and Rita Sharma

22 Clintonwood Dr.

Bounded:
Lad$  22¢300.00 Lots-4 & 5 Block A
e e e Clinton Wood, 160 x 100
Total § 51,200.00 )

) Bill No.: €614
| Property Code: 210
7 County Orange City School District 331100
Borough "Town New Windsor Village
Block 5§ Lot 1

Section 19

1997 State, County and Town Tax $2,528.04, which includes unpaid utilities
of $111.73 - paid January 30, 1997.

i997/98 School Tax:
1st Installment $1,017.14 -~ paid October 16, 1997.
2nd Installment $1,017.14 - paid December 22, 1997.
3rd Installment $1,017.14 - open. Due March 6, 1998.

1998 State, "County and Town Tax $2,533.62,

which includes unpaid utilities
of $173.82 - open. :

Subject to Sewer and Water owing, -if any.

?.f.?:"ﬂ:ﬂ:‘:‘m‘l mtgpﬁ g’amommny EXCEPTS n Company will not accept sefter’s check
Tecuipts tn be presantad at closing. ANY LIABILITY OR DAMAZE bor payment of taxes at closing. Payment

e sk eemizos ar n 0 incargoraicd whoge, UJE TO THE REMOVAL OF PREMISES FROM A/  must be by attorney's check or purchaser's
- check

sl o oy s i AGRICULTURAL/VETERANS/EXEMPTIONS.

Our policy does not insurc against such items which have not become a licn up to the date of closing, of instaliments duc after such
date. Neither our tax search nor our policy covers any part of streets on which the premises to be insurcd abut,

I the tax lots above mentioned cover more or less than the premiscs under cxa'miu'.nion, this fact will be noted herein. In such casc.
the interested parties should take the necessary steps 10 make the tax map conform 1o the description to be insured.

Pagre 5




TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

. 555UNION AVENUE .~ .
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553
. Telephone: (914) 5634632
Fax: (914) 5634693

OFFICE OF ASSESSOR FOR TOWN

Februmy 20, 1998

Damel S. Lucm, Esq

343 Temple Hill Road

New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 7

Re: Sharma, Surendra M. - Tax Parcel 19-5-1

According to our records the attached list of propexty owners are thhm five hundred (500) feet
of the above-referenced property.

The charge for tlus service is $75.00, minus your depdsit of 825.00. ,
 Please remit the balance of $50.00 to the Town Clerk’s office.

- Sincerely,

LESLIE COOK
Sole Assessor

/pab
Attachments

cc: Pat Barnhart, ZBA
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WillmnB & Msy S. McGovern
1 Windsor Drive .
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

* Raymond & Giadys Patnode
18 Stonecrest Drive -
~ New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Heather Parrone
26 Stonecrest Drive v
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Joseph & Mary Nucifore
31 Stonecrest Drive
- New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

John & Jeanne M. Sherman
18 Sunsct Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Carol L. Roth Living Trust

Carol L. Roth & Stephen Roth Trustees

23 Stonecrest Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

David R. & Gailanne Hickey
17 Stonecrest Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Herbert R. & Shirley C. Resnick
5 Clintonwood Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Angelina L. Palmer
3 Jennifer Court
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

JancR. Krieger -
17 Clintonwood Drive
New Windsor, N.Y. 12553

11 S\mset Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Jean M. Edge -
179 Lakeside Road
~ Newburgh, N. Y. 12550

‘Secretary of Veterans Affairs
111 West Huron Street
Buffalo, N.Y. 14202

" Robert W. & Julia H. Halford
22 Sunset Drive o
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Fred Staples & Marian Smith
20 Sunset Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Ronald H. & Harriet D, Buckner
21 Stonecrest Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Victor J. Jr. and Karen Marie Rocco
15 Stonecrest Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Anthony & Joan A. Mattaroccia
11 Clintonwood Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Stephen R. & Nora J. Smith, Trustees

‘Stephen R. Smith & Nora J. Smith Joint

Revocable Living Trust

5 Jenmifer Court .
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

 William B. Jr. & Jean H. Scruges
19 Clintonwood Drive :
 New Windsor, N.Y. 12553

‘Robert G& Lucy M. Piéacnona

16 Stonecrest Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Thomas & Connie DiCarrado
Angola Road
Comwall,N. Y. 12518

John B. & Patricia Y. Mullarkey‘
35 Stonecrest Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

William A. & Mary C. Hudson
24 Sunset Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

James F. & Mary J. Fox

29 Stonecrest Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

George A. & Tiernan Leahy
19 Stonecrest Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Rosario & Salvatore J. Frustace
13 Stonecrest Drive
New Windsor, N .Y. 12553

Arthur G. & Catherine O’Leary
15 Clintonwood Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

David M. & Kathleen Maksomski

" 4 Jennifer Court
New Windsor, N Y. 12553

James P. & Linda D. Mangan

.21 Clintonwood Drive
- New Windsor, N. Y. 12553
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; 720“3 :FI' toowood Drive -
- New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

" 29 Clintonwood Drive.

| NewWindsor, NY. 12553

35 Clitonwood Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

- Achilles J. & Shirleann T. Rossi
41 Clintonwood Drive
" New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Robert J. & Patricia A. Trifilo
47 Clintonwood Drive .
New Windsar, N. Y. 12553

James & Sharon Formato
53 Clintonwood Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

The Church of St. Francis of Asissi
145 Benkard Avenue
Newburgh, N. Y. 12550

James J. & Ann Fox
36 Clintonwood Drive
New Windsor, N.Y. 12553

Roberta Scott
30 Clintonwood Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Thomas L. & Rose Ann Poncsse
25 Clintonwood Drive - .~
NcwW'mdsa',N. Y. 12553 - .

‘Talmadge W. & Georgia M. Atkins
- 31Clintonwood Drive =~~~ :

Ludivinia G. Caballero

37 Clintonwood Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

James & Priscilla Lazarski
43 Clintonwood Drive

* New Windsor, N Y. 12553

Robert Scott & Patricia McMahon
49 Clintonwood Drive

- New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Jennie C. & Allen C. Stevens
24 Doral Drive

New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Donald F. & Mary F. Mills
20 Clintonwood Drive

" New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Jerome L. & Mary L. Wyant
34 Clintonawood Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

 Maric & Brian Marshall
- 28 Clintonwood Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

" JoseP. Olympia .~

27 Clintonwood Drive

~ New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Philp & Astoinetc Altomae

33 Clintonwood Drive

New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Emma P. Sorrentino
39 Clintonwood Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Michael R. Vasseghi
45 Clintonwood Drive

‘New Windsor, N.Y. 12553

Frank & Stephame L. Bloomer
51 Clintonwood Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

A. Catherine Plumstead
23 Doral Drive ]
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Sheldon & Arlenc Siper

18 Clintonwood Drive

~ New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Zoltan A. & Viola K. Bucsay
32 Clintonwood Drive
New Windsor, N. Y.1 2553

Stanley & Claudia Goldman

. 26 Clintonwood Drive :
" New Windsor, N. Y. 12553
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SHARMA, SURENDRA

Ms. Pat Morrision appeared before the board for this
proposal. : ‘

MR. NUGENT: Request for 5 ft. and ‘12 ft. 4 in. front

- yard and 3.5 ft. side yard variances or corner lot

located at 22 Clintonwood Drive in an R-4 zone.
MR. NUGENT: 1Is somebody representing her?

MS. MORRISON: I’m Pat Morrison from John Lease Real
Estate, I’'m representing Dr. Sharma. I’'m the realtor
that is trying to sell this house and we need this
variance to get a C.O.

MR. NUGENT: You’re on.

MS. MORRISON: Actually, I was waiting for Jeff, he
needs to be here. Apparently, there was no C.0. or
there is no C.0. on this house and we can’t close
because there’s no C.0. and this came up that this
variance was necessary and without a variance, we can’t
get a C.0., without a C.0. we can’t close on the house.

_MR. KANE: How old is the home?:

MS. MORRISON: 1965 and last closed in 1979, that is
when Dr. Sharma bought it.

MR. NUGENT: How come it didn’t require one then?

MS. MORRISON: Apparently nobody knows where it is.

MR. TORLEY: ngs’it been changed since ’65?

MS. MORRISON: Has the structure been changed?

MR. TORLEY: Footprint of the building?

MS. MORRISON: I think there was an addition put on and

I don’t know the year, all the C.0.s are in place.

There has been a pool, electrical work, everything that
is in place. '
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MR. KANE: But not the C.0. for the main building?

MS. MORRISON: Exactly, because the house is now too
close to the road. ’

MR. TORLEY: Can I trouble you to show me, is it this

‘part of the*map’**Do you remember does that building

predate zoning all the way through or is that addition
Sane then?

MR. NUGENT: That is what I wanted to ask Mike.

MR._KRIEGER: That question had occurred to me, too, I
had a, 1965 is before zoning, clearly, so why this
wouldn’t be grandfathered in, I do not know.

(Mr. Jeff Lease entered the roon.)

MR. NUGENT: I received a call on this the other day by
an attorney and I asked him that those buildings were
built before 67 why a C.0. is even required and they
couldn’t answer that question, so I was hoping that
Mike was going to be here tonight.

MR. TORLEY: If you can show that the addition if any

-~ on that building incurred before the zoning code.

MR. NUGENT: Not the addition, addition has C.O.s.
MR. LEASE: We have C.0.s on everything.
MR. NUGENT: Except for the main house.

MR. LEASE: There’s no addition on the house, there’s
an unheated porch we have, we were requested and got a
C.0. for the house, electrical inspection for the
house, C.0. for the pool, C.0. for the fence, C.0. for
the deck, we have five separate C.0.s or four C.0O.s and
one electrical inspection.

MR. NUGENT: Now can you prove to this board that that
building was built before 1967?

MR. LEASE: Can I prove it was built before 19677
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MR. NUGENT: Do you have the origihal deed?

_MR. LEASE: According to the building permit in the
office, it was built in 1968, as I recall, I don’t have
that file with me.

- MR. NUGENT: 8 or 5;1that'is’a'big'différencei
MR. LEASE: It came in a year after the zohing came in.
MR. NUGENT: That was 8.

MR. LEASE: Well, here they show it on 11/15/66, in
paperwork for notice of disapproval for building permit
application, which is I think the same paperwork that
Pat you gave me a couple days ago, shows it on
11/15/66, does that make it or not make it?

'MR. NUGENT: Yeah.
MR. KRIEGER: That is before zoning.

MR. LEASE: All right, all-I know is that when we

accessed the file, it was supposed to be a year after
~ zoning came in, but maybe we weren’t right about that.
~Well, this was documentation generated by Mike from
"Mike’s office, Mike Babcock, rather.

MR. KANE: That is a disapproval for a building permit?
MR. LEASE: Yes.
MR. TORLEY: Dated ’66.

MR. LEASE: No,. maybe you don’t have this thing, it was
made out for me so I’m not completely familiar with
this, you have got the same thing right there, we were
under the misunderstanding that it came in a year after
zoning. '

MR. TORLEY: That was a building permit issued in ’66
but when is the house completed. It would be a big
help to us if you can give us some documentation
showing what the house was built and occupied because
the building permit says ’66, when was the house--
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'MR. LEASE: See that is the whole problem with this
thing. Mike gave us a clue as to why this may be so.
The building permit was taken out in 1966, but for
whatever reason, the C.0. was never issued on the
house. Mike had suggested that years ago, full
“assessment was avoided by never applying for a C.0. so
though we have a building permit in his file for ‘66, a
final C.0. was never issued and that was the
generation, that was the generation of this whole
problem and the fact the present sale is the 4th
transfer of this home, so it has gone unnoticed and
unrecorded three times before.

MR. TORLEY: Andy, I have a'questipn for you. If he
could show the house was without, whether a C.0. was

" issued because they weren’t issuing C.0.s fairly back
then, if he can show that the house was occupied or
built before zoning came in, that would be sufficient,
would it not, there’s no C.0. issued?

MR. KRIEGER: I’m inclined to think so. I would be
most anxious to hear what the position of the town is
but fortunately, there is nobody here.

'MR. NUGENT: I’m conferring with the attorney, his
"suggestion which I think is good is to set them up for
a public hearing and then have them do some
investigation work and if Mike feels that it is not
necessary, just let it go but don’t bring it back
again.

MR. KANE: If they find out that they predate.

MS. BARNHART: If not, they can file their paperwork
then. ' ‘

MR. KANE: Then they can go ahead.

MR. NUGENT: 1Is that agreeable,'Jeff?

MR. LEASE: That would be fantastic. I’'m just thinking
here maybe there’s a record of when municipal sewer and

water was hooked up to the house cause it has both and
everything in Clintonwood Drive has municipal sewer and
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water.

MR. KRIEGER: Might of but it’s among the, that is
among the earliest places in the town where the service
was prov1ded.

HR.'TbRLEY:: How about the'tax'records?
MR. KRIEGER: Possibly.

MR. KANE: But if they didn’t get the C.0. to
circumvent full assessment, tax records may not be
there.

MR. NUGENT: They have got to be taxed for something.

MR. KRIEGER: And it’s not the tax records for the
truth of what’s in them, it’s a tax record for a record
of date.

MR. TORLEY: I would assume if a building was
commenced, if you started building something for zoning
that came in that was grandfathered, even if it wasn’t
‘finished on the day the zoning passed.

MR. KANE: I believe so and you have a building permit
‘for 662 '

MR. LEASE: VWe do.
MR. KANE: So if you can add something to that.

MR. KRIEGER: I would think I’m inclined to believe
that you are right, I also know from other experience
that lending institutions, the persons at lending
institutions traditionally are persons without
flexibility or imagination and so trying to argue yeah,
well, it should be this way and they look it, maybe
depending on the institution involved maybe difficult
and they may be better served by simply getting the
variance. That maybe within the parameters of the
authorizers of the loan.

HR} KANE: We’ll set them up for a public hearing.
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:ﬁR; NUGENT° ‘Let hlm do a 11tt1e 1nvest1gat10n and I
,wxll talk to Hlke tomorrow.

,,HR.-KANE. 'Accept a motlon?

LEASE. Let ‘me )ust get this. clear. "If we can show

=4w1thin ‘the ‘next week that there was a tax- ‘assessment-

that dates, and taxes paid for full assessment with- the
house on the record is 1966, thlsrwould essentially
allow us to get around this variance, we can get some
kind of a letter? :

MR. NUGENT: Pre-existing.

'MR. LEASE: Stating?

MR. KRIEGER: What happens is if you have that evidence
you confirm with the building inspector if he agrees he
will issue whatever you want, fine and dandy, then you

- don’t have to go through with the authorization, it

confers a right not an obligation. If, however, all
these things don‘t work out, it doesn’t come out.the
way you want it to come out and you want to go ahead
with the variance which you may for other reasons which
I have preV1ously placed on the record, then you simply

_proceed.

MR. LEASE: Terrific,zthank you very much.
MR. NUGENT: Accept a motion.

MR. KANE: Mr. Chairman, I move that we set up Surendra
Sharma for a public hearing for the requested
variances. — '

MR. REIS: Second it.

ROLL CALL

MS. OWEN AYE
MR. TORLEY AYE
MR. REIS . AYE
MR. KANE AYE

MR. NUGENT 'AYE
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KRIEGER. When you return, 1f you would address
A yourself to- the crlterla, those are the: criterla on
. which- the state- requ;res that the ZOnlng Board. must
act. I will: also need.to see at the hearing the- deed~
and. tltle pollcy of the present owners,:don't make me

copy,vI don't have to keep it, 1 don't have . to: see it

“ahead of ‘time, I have to look at it then and - glve it
. right back to you and the appllcatlon papers you have
to see.

'MS. BARNHART: He has those already.

MR. LEASE: Thank you.
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Apcrmxtnndcrwhthwmkswmmeuccdwﬂ:meonthsifndissﬁmeshaﬂapimby
hmmmnandancwmmnsbaﬂbemredbefmwkism ) ‘




_ I m nepth..../.t..g .......... *Front m.;;::;r.;.-.—.j;.. .
mYud ..... za .......... _' Saszard n 30 lsthsacometlot’ XZS ....... | |

........

7 . ‘_‘Kusf

12 Does proposed construction violate any zoning law, ordinance of regulation?

15 ot oo o G UTLER MUTORE
© Number of Policy W{W 13 m Date of Expmuon ~MuaE oy 156.7...

14, Name of Owner of Premises Dot Sz O-‘AON_RHC'-UV‘:' .....
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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

APPLICANT le TO PLEASE CONTACT ’i‘HE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (914)563-4630 TO
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF VAPPEALS.
DATE: 2/3/98
APPLICANT: Surendra Sharma
22 Clintwood Drive
New Windsor, New York 12553
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: February 3, 1998
FOR : #121-Issued on 11/15/66
LOCATED AT: 22 Clintwood Drive
ZONE: R4
DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: 19-5-1
IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

1. Existﬁ\g one fam:ly house does not meet minimum front yard set-back for h qomer lot.‘




B Dli«; INSPECTOR

PERMITTED 35 ‘ VPROPOSED OR ~ VARIANCE

E ' o AVAILABLE: REQUEST: )
ZONE: R4  USE: 10-E Bulk Tables 48-14-B-2
MIN. LOT AREA:
MIN LOT WIDTH: |
I) REQ'D.. FRONT YD: 35° 30 | 5
2) REQ'D.. FRONT YD: 35’ 22.8 12, 4¢
REQ'D. SIDE'YD:V ' 15' | 1.7 - 3-5
REQD. TOTAL SIDE YD:
REQ'D REAR YD:
REQ'D FRONTAGE:

MAX. BLDG. HT.:
FLOOR AREA RATIO:
MIN. LIVABLE AREA:

DEV. COVERAGE:

cc: ZB.A., APPLICANT, FILE W/ ATTACHED MAP
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